11/23/22, 7:32 PM Mail - Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: SNM22D206269/DMB1SNW00009242200/CB7395T - Accident non report

Joey Fong <joey@tatcogroup.com.sg>
Wed 23/11/2022 12:45 PM

To: 'Adeline Chng' <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>;tatcoent@tatcogroup.com.sg
<tatcoent@tatcogroup.com.sg>

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>;Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (24 KB)
CB7395T TRANSFER OWNERSHIP LETTER.PDF;

Hi Adeline,

For the CB7395T had buy new insurance with Allianz under new Insured name EHSAN TRASNPORT (S)
PTE LTD POl 16/08/2022-15/8/23.

Accident happen on 17/8/22, Vehicle still under ARMAN BIN ABDUL KADIR.

Please refer to attachment Transfer ownership letter to proof Insured make transfer ownership on
19/8/22.

Thanks & Best Regards,
Joey Fong

Tatco Enterprise

252 Jalan Kayu
Singapore 799478

+65 6482 0153

+65 6481 1903
joey@tatcogroup.com.sg

From: Adeline Chng [mailto:adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Monday, 5 September 2022 10:02 am

To: 'Joey Fong' <joey@tatcogroup.com.sg>; tatcoent@tatcogroup.com.sg

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; '‘Asher Sng (LKKAuto' <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SNM22D206269/DMB1SNW00009242200/CB7395T - Accident non report
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